
 

 

MEMO 

 

 

DATE: August 20, 2020 

TO: Ted Wheeler, Mayor 
 Chloe Eudaly, Commissioner 
 Amanda Fritz, Commissioner 
 Jo Ann Hardesty, Commissioner 

FROM: Shannon Buono, Senior Planner 
  Sallie Edmunds, Supervising Planner 

CC: Andrea Durbin, Director 
 Joe Zehnder, Chief Planner 

SUBJECT: Accept report Dark Skies: Strategies for Reducing Light Pollution in Portland 

 

The Bureau of Planning and Sustainability asks the City Council to accept the report, Exhibit A 
“Dark Skies: Strategies for Reducing Light Pollution in Portland”.  

The report provides background on the topic and includes a prioritized list of actions that, if 
implemented, will reduce the amount of poorly aimed, poorly shielded and overly bright light 
in our community, reduce negative impacts on human and ecosystem health and safety, 
reduce energy waste, and increase our ability to see the night sky.  

In July 2019, City Council allocated funding to the Bureau of Planning and Sustainability to 
research current best practices for reducing light pollution and develop recommended actions 
for implementing the best practices citywide within the next five years. The direction for the 
project stems from action item EN13 of the adopted Central City 2035 plan, which directs the 
Bureau of Planning and Sustainability to “initiate a Dark Skies project and implement best 
practices to reduce the impacts of nighttime lighting and sky glare on human health and well-
being, wildlife and energy consumption.” 
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